

Ms Lucy Stuart
Environment and Community Manager
Ulan Coal Complex

By email: lucy.stuart@glencore.com.au

15/04/2025

Subject: Ulan Underground Longwall West 8 – First Workings Amendment

Dear Ms Stuart

I refer to your letter dated 14 April 2025 requesting amendments to the location of first workings for longwall west 8 (Ulan Underground), in accordance with condition 25 of schedule 3 of MP08_0184.

I note that the starting position of the longwall is proposed for shortening by approximately 317 metres due to unfavourable geological conditions.

I also note that subsidence effects, impacts and environmental consequences are expected to be the same or less than those approved and that there would be no changes to the approved location of surface infrastructure.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the amendments to first workings for longwall west 8.

Please ensure that you notify the NSW Resources Regulator of the amended workings, prior to the works being carried out.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Gen Lucas on (02) 9274 6489 or gen.lucas@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary